
        CITY AND COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO 
DANIEL L. LURIE, MAYOR 

 
OFFICE OF SMALL BUSINESS 

  DIRECTOR KATY TANG 
 

   
 

 

June 24, 2025 

Ms. Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board 
City Hall Room 244 
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place 
San Francisco, CA 94102-4689 
 
 
RE: BOS File No. 250537 – Entertainment Permits- Support  

Dear Ms. Calvillo, 

On June 23, 2025, the Small Business Commission (the Commission) heard BOS File No. 250537 – 

Entertainment Permits. The legislation will reduce permit processing timelines for nighttime and 

entertainment uses by eliminating the routing of permits to certain departments where the review is 

not relevant to entertainment permits and is otherwise redundant. It will also reduce costs for events 

and venues through additional updates to Police Code. The Commission noted that this proposal, as part 

of Mayor Lurie’s  PermitSF legislative package, identifies inefficiencies in the current permitting process 

and removes those obstacles to support new and existing business growth.         

 

The Commission supported the legislation with a 6-0 vote, with one Commissioner absent. Thank you for 

considering the Commission’s recommendations. Please feel free to contact me should you have any 

questions. 

 

Sincerely,  

 

Katy Tang 
Director, Office of Small Business 


